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The Deancry and Chancellorship of 8t. Asaph
Catlicdral, rendered vacant by the death of tho
Very Rov.-Charles Bcott Luxmoore, M. A., has
been conferred by the Bishop on the Venerablo
Charles B. Clough, M. A., Archdcacon and
Canon of 8t. Asaph, Rector of Llanferres, and
Vicar of Mold, Flintshire,

Tho cffect of tho choral scrvice under the
domo of St. Paul's was 80 good on Wednesday
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in all to £123,015 18s. 11d., and the expenditure
to £131,783 13s. 11d. The following statistical
account was given of tho Socicty’s missions:—
Stations, 118; English Clergy, 103; forcign
Clergy, 49; Native and East Indian Clergy, 24
European Iay agents, 80: Europcan femalo
teackers, 14; Nativo catechists and teachcrs,
1,661 ; attendants on worship, 107,000; com-
municants, 17,124, It was further stated that

Jast, that the Dean causcd tho usunl aftornoon
servico to bo hold there on Sunday afternoon.
A correspoudant of the Times says that 4,000
to 5,000 peoplo attended, and behaved with
great decorums, with tho exception of a slight
noiso occasioned for five or cight minutes by a
portion lenving after tho nnthem, being at too
great a distanco from the preacher to hear tho
sermon,
servico under the dome, wo hope it will only be
carried out by the removal of the organ, leaving
the choir, wlich must of course bo grently aug-
mented, m their proper position. On Wednesday
thoy satan front of the organ, with their backs
to the altar.

At tho Inst monthly mecting of the Socicty
for Promoting Christinn Knowledge, a condi-
tional grant of £2,000 mado some time since, in
aid of King's College, Nova Scotia, & similar
amount having been subseribed in the colony,
was ordered ta be paid. It was reported that
4,000 Y'raycrbooks, bLesides other books and
tracts, had been despatehed for tho use of
soldiers ordered to the East. The following
were clected the tract committee for the year
ensning :—Rev. T A, Ainger, Hampstead ; Rev,

If thero is any iden of n permanent !

in Chinn tho insurﬁcnc leader kept 400 men
tconstantly cmploye

{ Gutzlafs version of the Scriptures, of which
hio mado his soldicrs colporteurs, and his officers
‘ ‘o)poundcrs.

Furirso or Tk CLenuy.—The fourth anniver-
sary of tho Friend of the Clergy was celebrated
on Wedncsday,

In the morning a scrmon was preached at St.
} Peter's, Cornhill, by tho lord Bishop of Chester;
tin tho cvening the friends of the charity dined

together nt tho IHanover-aquare rooms, when i
was stated that the society had 19 permanent
1 pensioners, receiving between £30 and £40 o
year, and had up to the presunt time paid away,
in pensions, a sum of £2,672, besides temporary
assistance to 172 clergymen to the extent of
£2,072. Thoy had also administered permanent
relief to 90 widows, at an expenditure of £1,099;
and to 104 daughters they hiad distributed
£9561; aud to cascs of temporary dificulty an
amount of £930. Their expentituve altogether
had been, during the four years of their exis-
tence, between £7,000 and £8,000. The sub-
scriptions of tho cvening amounted to £5,746
143 3d, including several donations of 20 guineas,
and ono splendid anonynrous subscsiption of

R, W. Browne, Chaplain to the Forces; Bov. { £500.

C. W. Edmondstate, St. Johu's Holloway ; Rev.
R. Marvey, Rector of Hornsey; Rev, W. G.
Humphry, Examining Chaplain to the Bishop
of London; Rev. Dr. Jelf, Principnl of King's
College; Reve J. Thomas, B.C.L., Chaplain to
the Archbishop of Canterbury.

It 1836, the Lishop of London called upon
tho public to assist him ik subseriptions for
tho building of fifty churches iu the Metropolis.
The sum he asked for was £150,000.  Alhough
ho tuet with discouragement, he persevered; and
instead of tho sum asked, £280,000 was raiscd,

L/ Cuiuncit PENITESTIARY AssociiT10¥.—The
annual meeting of the Chuich Penitentiary
Association was held on Thursday weck, and
commenced with Divino service, and the cele-
bration of tho Holy Communion by the Bishop
of London:— .

The report stated that during the past year
five penitentiary associations had been cstab-
lished in the country, and an additional house
of refuge in London, Yo the llouse of Mercy
at Clowes, £200 had been granted towards tho

This was called tho
Fund. Yesterday week the Bishop presiced
over a meeting of the subseribers; it was then
announced thatinstead of fifty churclies, seventy-
cight had been built sinco 1836
these, thirteen were entirely built st tho cost
of the fund, while in the case of the remainde~
sums had been granted in aid only.

building ; accommodation thereby afforded to
110,000 persons, and the services of 120 ad-
ditional clergymen put in requisition. With a
view to n venewed effort for church extension in
the metropolis, the following resolution was
adopted :—

¢+ That the fullowing noblemens and gentlemen
be requested to form a general committee, with
power to cotupleto their number to 36:~Lord
Jiaddo, Lord Radstock, Lord Robert Grosvenor,
Sir R. . Inglis; Justice Coleridge, P. Cascnove,
W. Cotton, H. 7Fibbs, Sir Themas Phillips, R.
Hanbury, J. G. {Tubbard (Governor of the Bank
of England), "W. Rivington; the Reverend F.
Q. Blomfield, A. M. Camj Yell, W. W. Champ-
neys, W. Curcton, T. Dale, J. E. Kempe, M.
Mackenzie, Dr. Spry, Hou. and Rev. H. E.
Villiers.”

Cuvnen Missiovany Soctrry.~The anuual
mecting of the Church Missionary Society was
held on Tuesday at Excter Hall, the Earl of
Chiickester in the chair. From the report it

muintenance of ite inmates, and a further sum

Mctropolitan Churche, , of £500 towardstheimprovement of tho premises,

which wero to bo enlarged to accommodato 50
peniteuts.  To the House at Wantage, a grant
of £200 had been made; £200 had been granted

; and that ofyto the House of Mercy at Bussage, which had
ybeen cnlarged to veecive 25 penitents. The
ena yinstitution at Salisbury being incumbered by a!
Altegether, mortgage debt of £760, the council had agreed
£680,000 had been thus expended in church-! o £ od 1) X !

to pay L300, provided tho remaining £360 were
raised by a given period. At Ship Medow,
Suftolk, a farm-house had been rented capable
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'of accommodating about 25 penitents; and a

sumof £75 had been granted towards furnishing
tho placo and adapting it to the purposcs in-
tended. To the additional House of Refuge in
Tenter-street, Whitechapel, a grant of £50 had
been made; aud further grants to the houses of
refuge in London, and £100 to that in Albert-
street, aud £50 to that in the Commescial-r. o,
Pimlico. The whole sum voted in grants
amounted to £1,725. Tho council hoped that
at tho next anniversary there would be additional
peniventiaries in London. Thero was alveady
& considerablo fucrease in the number of asso-
ciations, thero being in all 827, of which 100
had been received during tho past year. In
addition to theso the ladies’ houorary secretary
had added 25 to the number on her list.  With
respect to the emigration of well-tried peniteuts,
no definito plan had yet been agreed upon; but
asum of £5 had been voted in one instazee, and
a much larger sum bad ‘been supplied by in-

appeared that the receipts for the year amounted

dividual aezociations for the same ohject.

in printing portions of |/

‘/Cmmcn Extexston.—The Duchessof Bedford
laid the foundntion-stone of & now church at
Ridgemount, Beds, on St. Mark’s Day. The
foundation.stone of a new church has been 1aid
at Lovenshulme, dioceso of Manchestor. The
Western Flymg Post announces that Mrs, Jen-
kyns, tho widow of the late Dean of Wells, has
significd her intention of building 2 chapel of
easo in East Wells, a district very destitute of
church nccommodation.

Dratit o Tne Dray oF St. Asarn.—\We
regret to announco the death of tho Very Rov.
Charles Scott Luxmore, M. A., Dean of St Asaph,
at his resldence at Cradloy. Tho late Dean was
the aon of tho Right Rev. Br. Luxmoore, Bishop
successively of Hereford and St. Asaph, from
whon ho reccived o large amount of ccclesiastis
calpatronnge. Innddition to the Deanery, worth
about £1,200 « year, the rev. gentleman was
Rector of Cradley, worth £1,000 a year, to
which he was presented in 1816 ; sinccure Reg-
tor of Bromyard, to which he was prescated in
the samo year; sinecuro Rector of Darowen,
worth £200 & year, to which he was preseated
in 1810 ; Chancellor of St, Asaph Cathedral, and
Prelur lary of Hereford, Tha late Dean’s doath
rend- ¢8 vacant o seat in the Convocation of the
Province of Canterbury, Thae deanery is it tho
gift of the Bishop of St. Asaph.

/ IRELAND.

Inisu Cuoren Misstoxe.—The fifth anniver-
sary of tho Society for [rish Church Missions
was held last weck at Lxeter Iall, Sir R. I,
Inglis, Bart., in tho chair.

From the report it appearcd that the total
numher of persons confirmed " during the Iast
three years had been 2,685.  Six now churches
had been conseerated, fivo vthers were in pro-
gress, amd tho first stone of a twelfth church
had been Jaid.  Ono now school-house had been

opened, and four were in progvess. The receipts -

for the year 1858 had been £37,172 13s 8d.,

tho cxpenditure £34,604 113 11d. The nember |
of teachers vonnected with tho mission during
tho past year kad been 446, the total number of !

agents employed 1,028,

J UNITED STATES.
There was an ordination of the graduates

yof the Theological Seminary, New York,

in ‘Trinity Church in that city, on the 2nd
ingtant, Eighteen were admitted to the

Order of Deacon, and three to that of .

Priest—< the largest ordination ever held
in the American Church,” as the N. Y.
Churchonan informs us.
was preached by the Bishop of Quebee.

REMITTANCES RECEIVED TO JULY 14.
Dr. O'R. Hamilton; Rev, R, E. I Quebee;

Rev. R. G. Cannington; Rev. J.F. Mono; Rey. .':

V. P. M., Perry’s Corners.
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